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03/16/23

To: Hamburg Township Board
From: Tony Randazzo
Re: Asset Disposal

| request permission to sell the 2007 Ford Edge that was formerly used by the Assessing
Department. Prior to that, it was also used by the Police Department. The vehicle is now
seldomly used and is in need of substantial repairs totaling at least $2,000.00 (brakes, u-joints,
muffler, tires, ect). We will sell the truck through the MiBid auction which we have used in the
past with positive results. MiBid will take 15% of the total sale price but the auction has
exposure to many potential buyers. | expect to receive approximately $5,000 for the vehicle.
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